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Jeff Watson

From: Doug Campbell <campb@fairpoint.net>
Sent: Friday, October 12, 2012 7:31 PM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: PC intervening Ownership (SG-00006) comments- QUESTIONS.

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

A couple of comments:1. Check list indicates no FS roads involved.  FS RD 4100 is shown crossing a portion of the 
section.  PC is a Cost Share owner in this road. 
        2.  Is legal access to the new parcels required  for this type action? 
        3.  If so, no legal access for two two parcels is shown or indicated and the land prevents most access between the 
RR R/W and John Wayne trail  ( flood area- other ownership ).  How is this provided for ?  Or is it? 


